Message

From: Dennis Kanuk [dennis@mcadvise.com]

Sent: 6/8/2020 3:58:15 PM

To: Mindala Wilcox [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]

CC: Royce Jones [rkj@kbblaw.com]; Tiffany Wright [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15bcc0260a3c4ba9a178730252adfa02-Tiffany Wril; Dan Gershwin
[dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com]; Loren Montgomery {loren@mcadvise.com]

Subject: IBEC: SEC Development Guidelines Section

Attachments: SEC Developmnet Guidelines - Part 1 6.8.2020 .docx; SEC DG Pll S1 Site Design and Features 6.8.2020.docx; SEC DG
Pl $2 Design Elements 6.8.2020.docx; SEC DG PIl S3 Landscape Elements 6.8.2020.docx; SEC DG Pl $4 Signage and
Graphics 6.8.2020.docx; SEC DG PII S5 Lighting and Acoustics 6.8.2020.docx; SEC DG PII S6 Circulation 6.8.2020.docx;
SEC DG Pl 89 Sustainability and Environmental Sensitivity 6.8.2020.docx; SEC DG Pll S10 Specific Uses 6.8.2020.docx

Hello, Mindy,

Per discussion, attached are sections of the proposed SEC Development Guidelines with minor revisions and cleanups for
the City’s consideration.

%y

BMOHNTGOMERY FROIRS
10877 Wilshire Blvd. Ste. 1102

Los Angeles, CA 90024

£ : Dennis@meadvise.com
(310) 443-7711

:: (213) 309-5652




